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20 April 1953

Prof., Lowell J. Palgze

Institute for Numericsal Analysis
¥ational Bureau of Standarde
University of Oaliforaia

405 Htlgard Avenue

Ios Angeles 24, Califoraia

Dear Lowell:

This is mersly to bring myeelf np-to-date on our SCAMP
budgetary status. 1 obtaln the following totals from your recent

analysis,
UCLA
a. Salaries $ 6,800.00
b. Travel 1,040,000
8§ 2,840.00
EBS
a. Salaries $16,279.84 1 Adjusted for
b. Travel & per diem 4,085.00 = Klee's vithdrawal.
$20, 364,84

Total: Salories, Travel & per diem $28,204.54

I vish to reise the folloving questions, vhose anewers may, in
some cases, be still undetermined.

1. vhal overheads are to bs charged by UCLA and NBS?

2. Does your footnote 5, regarding Kleinfeld's pay,
mean that about $200.00 should be added to the
above NBS salary totsll

3. Is il settled whether Pilercs will be with us?
Note: VWhenever any prospects are sliminated, we
should notify HSA, perhaps Mr. Priedman, =0 that
clearance procedures may be halted if desired.

T am doling this with respect to Klee.
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4, Is §t definitely expected {Tommy will mow) that
- N5A will eupply someons to help Tommy with super-
vision and advice on computing,--the rols once
yroposed for Wolfl If not, what provision is be-
ing considerad, and vhat is its estimated cost?

5. 1Is the proportion of CBT's salary $0 be charged
to us settled?

6. Vhal saleriss will be charged to us, in addition
to per dlem and travel, for Connor, Hoi{fman and
Fewman?

7. Are the enlaries and periods of availadility
settied for Glifford and Glegzson?

8. Is Tukey in any practical zense a prospect?

S. Are any substantial expenses expected in con=
nection with the proposed series of lectures on
engineering aspects of computers?

1C. Are the typist and the librarian-security officer
supplied from overhoad or @0 we pay for them znd,
if so, how wuch? {Same guestion for duplicator,
SWAC persomnel, office svppliee ord equipment,
telephone service,)

11. ¥hat should be allowsd for ®*miscellaneous®; that
ia, expensss other than salaries, travel, cverhezd
and computing?

12. ¥hat 1s the present estimate of totza) machine time
SCAMP will use and at vhat rate? How 4¢ it expected
to be distriduted?

Jote: There was verbzl agreement on a tofal budget of §70,000
for SCAMP 1953 during a conference in which Tommy and I participated.

Sincerely,

STEVWARY S. CAIRES

».8.
What are the expected dates for A. H. Ciifford and Marshall Hall
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